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Uimhir Chidraithe: 00172770 - \_ Registration No.: 00172770 J
Ms Ewa Babiarczyk Environment Section
Environmental Licensing Programme
EPA Headquarters
PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Co Wexford . 20" September 2018
Re: Waste Management Permit WMP 2005/25
Applicant: Clashford Recovery Facility Limited
Site Location: The Naul, Co Meath
Your Ref: W0265-01 )
&
$\
\\O@QJ
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| refer to your letter dated 14™ September 2@&%@1 respect of the above-referenced.

Please be advised that Meath Countyo,\C\gi cil have no further observations or submissions
to make in respect of the licence app?i@@t\lon and the EIAR.
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Yours sincerely

el .

Marga“ét Conneely
Assistant Staff Officer -
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